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MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committee Members
FROM:  Kip Harrington, Division Manager
DATE: April 7, 2025

RE: 25TP008 - 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program
Amendment #25-004

This amendment adds funding in the Transportation Alternative Projects category for two
projects that have been selected by the Transportation Commission for construction in
2027 and 2028.

Project Original  Revised Net
Year Cost Cost Change
(millions)  (millions)

Project Category / Description

Transportation Alternative Projects

33.11 P TAPU(52)- OA8E- Rapid City—Replace existing 6' X 200"

asphalt path and 6' X 200' concrete sidewalk with a 12' X 1800' (27 $0.000 $0.529 +$0.529
concrete shared use path connecting to the parking lot of Mary

Hall Park- PCC Shared Use Path, CE

35.19 P TAPU(51)- OA8D- Box Elder-- Along Liberty Blvd from
Main St to Tower Rd & along Tower Rd from Liberty Blvd to
Falcon Dr- PCC Sidewalk, CE

2028 $0.000 $0.662 +$0.662

Total Change to Category +$1.191

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2025-2028
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #25-004.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



